TOWN OF HORIZON CITY
MEMORANDUM

Date: April 4, 2025 ﬁ)\/
To: Honorable Mayor and Members of City ' Ok =

From: Teresa Quezada, CIP Man ger

SUBJECT: Discussion and Action: On a Resolutigh authorizing the Mayor to
execute and sign an Interlocal Agreement with the Camino Real
Regional Mobility Authority for the design of the Dilley, Delake and
Transit Plaza project for an amount not to exceed $1,735,000

The attached resolution authorizes the Mayor to negotiate and sign an interlocal agreement
(ILA) with the Camino Real Regional Mobility Authority (CRRMA) for the design of Dilley,
Delake and Transit Plaza project for an amount not to exceed $1,735,000, which is the
amount of the HUD grant for this project.

This agreement allows the City to begin the design of two roadways in first phase of
development for Transit Oriented Development and of the Transit Plaza in the location
approved by Council. The ILA provides for the CRRMA and their team of consultants to
design the roadways and transit plaza to federal design standards and expedites the design
process by reducing the administrative time for the City.

Staff recommends approval.




